
1 of 2

Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 09:34:41 Eastern Daylight TimeTuesday, May 14, 2024 at 09:34:41 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject:Subject: Re: Bell Schedule - AIMS
Date:Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 12:02:44 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From: Erica D Dodson
To:To: Rachel L Kelly
Attachments:Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, Outlook-xgbnogwv.png

Good a&ernoon. There area NO CHANGES to the bell schedule. 

Ms. Erica D Dodson
Principal 
Arts Impact Middle School 
edodson@columbus.k12.oh.usedodson@columbus.k12.oh.us
614-365-5558

Follow us on Instagram at artsimpactms and YouTube at youtu.be/v-Aw5S1CVqo for daily
announcements!
 
“Excellence does not mean being the best but being your best; understanding that variaQon makes all the
difference in the world.” - Dr. MarQn Luther King, Jr.
 

From:From: Rachel L Kelly <rkelly8857@columbus.k12.oh.us>
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 8:54 AM
To:To: Erica D Dodson <edodson@columbus.k12.oh.us>
Subject:Subject: Bell Schedule - AIMS
 
I am verifying the Middle School bell schedules correct in Infinite Campus this week.  
The screenshot below is the start Qme of the schedule we currently have in Infinite Campus.  If
your schedule is EXACTLY the same (no changes in ANY period start), please indicate “NO CHANGES” in
your reply.  If there are changes please reply with the correct period start Qmes. 
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Thank you-
 
RLK
-- 
Rachel Kelly     Data ReporQng Specialist – Infinite Campus
 

 
Office of Information Management
Department of Student Services
430 Cleveland  Avenue, Columbus, OH 43215
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Infinite Campus Dashboard | Submit a Support Ticket
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